From: Dell (please do not reply)

To: Jonathan C Foerster
Subject: Dell Computer - Saved Quote Information - 1023023333629
Date: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:26:59 AM

You have saved an eQuote 1023023333629

An eQuote is now saved in your Dell Online Store.
This will be held for 60 days and will expire on 04/04/2017

Your eQuote has been sent to:
Emailed to: foerster@sfsu.edu
foerster@sfsu.edu

To retrieve this eQuote

Login to Premier

Sign in to San Francisco State University NASPO ValuePoint 7-15-70-34-003 / WNO3AGW
Click on "Quotes" in the top menu bar and search for eQuote number 1023023333629

eQuote Name Proposed_refresh_laptop_lightweight
Saved By foerster@sfsu.edu

eQuote Description

Authorized Buyer

Notes/Comments
Account Name San Francisco State University NASPO ValuePoint 7-15-70-
34-003 / WNO3AGW
Contract Code WNO3AGW
eQuote Summary
Description Quantity Unit Subtotal
Discounted Discounted
Price Price
Dell Latitude E7470 1 $1,709.62 $1,709.62

eQuote Subtotal $1,709.62

Shipping* $0.00
Shipping Discount* $0.00
Tax* $0.00

Environmental Disposal Fee* $0.00


mailto:foerster@sfsu.edu
http://www.dell.com/
https://www.dell.com/identity/v2/discovery

eQuote Total*

$1,709.62

*The eQuote total, including applicable taxes and additional fees, may be viewable online.

eQuote Details

Description
xctoe747014usr | Dell Latitude E7470

Premier Discount

Module

Base Options
Processor
Operating

System

Microsoft
Application
Software

Memory
Keyboard

Hard Drive

Wireless
Systems
Management

Dell Threat
Protection and
Endpoint
Security Suite

Dell Data
Security
Encryption

Security
Hardware

LCD
Labels
Primary Battery

Dell case

Docking Stations

Wireless Driver

Power Cord
Placemat
TAA

Canada Shipping

POD Label
Processor Label

Description

15-6300,U,T,E7470
Intel® Core™ i5-6300U (Dual Core, 2.4GHz, 3M cache,
15W)

Windows 10 Pro, 64-bit, English

No Productivity Software

8GB (1x8GB) 2133MHz DDR4 Memory

82 Key Internal Backlight Keyboard, English

M.2 256GB PCle NVMe Class 40 Solid State Drive
Intel® Tri-Band Wireless-AC 18260 WiGig + Wi-Fi +
BT4.1 Wireless Card

Intel vPro™ Technology’s Advanced Management
Features

No Dell Data Protection | Endpoint Security Suite
Software

No DDPE Encryption Software

No Smart Card or Fingerprint Reader for 82 Key, Dual
Point Keyboard

14.0” FHD (1920 x 1080) Anti Glare LCD, Camera and
Mic, WLAN/WWAN/WIGIG Capable

Intel® Ultrabook Logo

Primary 4-cell 55W/HR Long Life Cycle Battery with 3
Years Limited Hardware Warranty

No Carrying Case
No Docking Station

Intel® Tri-Band Wireless-AC 18260 WiGig + Wi-Fi +
BT4.1 Wireless Driver

Power Cord, US

Quick Reference Guide

No TAA

US No Canada Ship Charge
No UPC Label
LABEL,INTEL,CI5,VPRO,6,SML

Quantity

Product
Code

ulsv
156300

10P64E

NOPSW

8G1D4
ENGB

256SDP

18260

VPRO

NODDP

NODDPE

NO2D

LNCFWI
UTRABK
4C3YR

NONE
NONE

18260

PWRUS
PLCMT10
NOTAA
USNONE
NOLBL
VCISSML

Price
$2,514.14
-$804.52
$1,709.62
Sku ID
[338-BHPR] 149
[379-BCFX] 146
[619-AHCR] 11
[630-AAPK] 1002
[370-ACDD] 3
[583-BCUS] 4
[400-AlIV] 8
[575-BBFL]
[555-BCMV] 19
[631-AARG] 49
[634-BENZ] 503
[954-3465] 156
[346-BBQU] 55
320-BBQY
%391-BC(F?O% 760
[389-BCVY] 750
[451-BBUT] 112
[460-BBEX] 118
[452-BBSE] 271
[555-BCUV] 7
[450-AAE]] 20
[340-AUSD] 60
[340-ACQQ] 97
[332-1286] 111
[389-BCGW] 292
[389-BHHB] 749



[340-AAPP]

Packaging MIX SHIP Config (DAO) SHPMX [340-AQIR] 465
[340-ADFZ]
[340-AJFC]
[340-AUSB]
Non-Microsoft [422-0007]
Application Windows 10 WIN10 [525-BBCL] 1003
Software [640-BBLW]
[658-BBMR]
[658-BBNF]
[658-BCUV]
External
Speakers No External Speaker NOESPK [817-BBBC] 200095
Label Regulatory Label Included REG [389-BEYY] 676
Transportation
from ODM to  Standard Shipment STND [800-BBGT] 200080
region
Operating
System Recovery No Media NOMEDIA [620-AAOH] 200013
Options
Adapter 65 Watt AC Adaptor 65W3P [450-AAYT] 1015
Accessories Dell Docking Spacer SPACER [452-BBDB] 473
Resource DVD  No Resource DVD NRDVD [430-XXYG] 50
Dell Latitude  pei| Latitude E7470, XCTO XE7470T [210-AFQD] 1
Mobile No Mobile Broadband Card NOWW [362-BBBB] 114
Broadband
Intel Rapid Start
and Smart Intel Rapid Storage Technology IRST [409-BBIV] 707
Connect
: Safety/Environment and Regulatory Guide -
Documentation (English/French Multi-language) EFDOC [340-AGIK] 21
FGA Module ~ No FGA NOFGA [817-BBBB] 572
Mouse No Mouse Selected NOMSE [570-AADK] 12
Hardware 3 Year Hardware Service with In-Home/Onsite Service NBD3 [804-2237] 29
Support Services After Remote Diagnosis [804-2238]
E-Star ESTAR6.1 ESTAR [387-BBKE] 122

eQuote Subtotal $1,709.62

Shipping* $0.00

Shipping Discount* $0.00

Tax* $0.00

Environmental Disposal Fee* $0.00

eQuote Total* $1,709.62

*The eQuote total, including applicable taxes and additional fees, may be viewable online.

Let's connect. El |E|

Legal Disclaimer: Please note that Dell cannot be responsible for pricing or other errors and reserves the right to cancel any
orders arising from such errors. The amount of tax and shipping added to your order depends on where you have asked for the
product to be shipped as well as on which products and/or services you've chosen to purchase. Your order is subject to Dell's


http://www.facebook.com/dell
http://twitter.com/dellcares

Terms and Conditions of Sale which include a binding arbitration provision.

Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions | Dell.com

© Dell Inc. U.S. only. Dell Inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682



http://www.dell.com/learn/US/EN/RC961400/policies-privacy
http://www.dell.com/terms
http://www.dell.com/
http://www.dell.com/learn/US/EN/RC961400/site-terms-of-use-copyright

